City of Austin

Planning Department
6310 Wilbelmina Delco Drive, Austin, Texas 78752
P.O. Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767 -1088

(512) 974-2000 ¢ hittps:/ [ www.anstintexas.gov/department/planning-department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chaire Hempel, Chair &
Planning Commission Members

FROM: Maureen Meredith, Senior Planner, Long-Range Planning Division
Planning Department

DATE: October 2, 2024

RE: NPA-2022-0015.01_Tracor Tract

Property addresses: 6211 1/2, 6500, 6500 1/2, 6502 1/2, 6525 1/2, 6540
Tracor Ln, 4525, 4209 1/2 Ed Bluestein Blvd, 6801, 6801 1/2, 6515 1/2 FM
969 Rd

East MLK Combined Neighborhood Planning Area

The applicant requests an indefinite postponement of the above referenced plan
amendment case. Please see email from Amanda Hendrix, Armbrust & Brown, PLLC.

The postponement request was made in a timely manner and meets the Planning
Commission’s policy.

Attachments: Amanda Hendrix’s email
Plan Amendment Map

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and
will provide reasonable modifications and equal access to communications upon request.


https://www.austintexas.gov/department/planning-department

From: Amanda Hendrix

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>

Cc: Jewels Cain < >; amorrow@

Subject: RE: Indef PP Reason Oct 8 PC Hrng: NPA-2022-0015.01_Tracor Lane

External Email - Exercise Caution

Hi Maureen,

We are requesting an indefinite postponement in order to work through some issues with the
Fire Department.

Thank you,

Amanda Hendrix

Armbrust & Brown, PLLC
Email: [N
Phone: 512-435-2328

Armbrust & Brown 100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300
Austin, TX 78701

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and
will provide reasonable modifications and equal access to communications upon request.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.abaustin.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmaureen.meredith%40austintexas.gov%7C67d99e84737a4066a42e08dcdda8379f%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C638628961778309213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iuk4dVwlERDCCkcEq%2B6%2FeiW2xuEXzVjUIlUg0bvdK0w%3D&reserved=0
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engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the

approximate relative location of property boundaries.
geographic reference. No warranty is made by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,
completeness.

East MLK Combined (MLK-183) Neig

NPA-2022-0015.01

This product has been produced by

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and
will provide reasonable modifications and equal access to communications upon request.



	Planning Department
	6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive, Austin, Texas 78752
	P.O. Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767 -1088
	(512) 974-2000 (  https://www.austintexas.gov/department/planning-department
	City of Austin


